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    SBIR/STTR ALERTING SERVICE   *  April 30, 2004

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service is a free service that provides bi-weekly notification of SBIR and STTR solicitation announcements, news and information, and Internet resources relevant to the SBIR/STTR programs.  This service is provided by the Economic Development Office of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL).

Back issues of the SBIR Alert are available on the World Wide Web at www.pnl.gov/edo/sbir.stm.  Subscription and keyword search instructions appear at the end of this newsletter.   

NEWS IN THIS ISSUE

--  DOT 2004 SBIR Solicitation Deadline Reminder

--  DoD 2004.2 SBIR Solicitation and New Navy Topics 

--  NIH Announcement:  Novel Technologies For In Vivo Imaging

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

             SBIR/STTR NEWS AND INFORMATION

--  DOT 2004 SBIR Solicitation Deadline Reminder

The closing date for the Department of Transportation (DOT) 2004 SBIR Solicitation is this Monday, May 3, 2004.  If you are submitting a hard copy, an original and four copies of each proposal must be postmarked NO LATER than May 3, 2004 to qualify for acceptance and consideration under the current DOT SBIR Program. 
If you are submitting a proposal electronically, it must be a PDF file attached to e-mail message that must be received by 5:00 p.m. on May 3, 2004.  Also, a completed and signed hardcopy of Appendices A, B, and C must be postmarked no later than May 3rd.
The DOT SBIR Program Office will assign an identification number to each proposal received by May 3, 2004. This number will appear on the proposal acknowledgement form which will be sent to the proposer by return mail confirming receipt of the proposal. Proposers who submitted their proposals electronically will receive their proposal number via e-mail no later than May 21, 2004.

For more information regarding the submission process or the DOT SBIR program in general, visit http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir/ or contact 
Joseph Henebury, DOT SBIR Program Office, DTS-22

U.S. Department of Transportation

Research & Special Programs Administration

John A. Volpe National Transportation Systems Center

55 Broadway

Cambridge, Massachusetts 02142-1093

Phone: 617/494-2051 

Fax: 617/494-2370

E-mail: henebury@volpe.dot.gov  

--  DoD 2004.2 SBIR Solicitation and New Navy Topics 

The Department of Defense (DoD) will begin accepting proposals for their 2004.2 SBIR Solicitation on May 3, 2004.  The solicitation will close to proposals on June 17, 2004 at 6 a.m. EST.

On April 26th, DoD announced that three new Navy Quick Response topics have been added to the solicitation.  As a result, the April 5, 2004 Navy special notice and subsequent FY04 Navy SBIR Program Quick Response Topics solicitation has been cancelled.  A portion of the Navy Quick Response topic file (which is available at http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir/solicitations/sbir042/) appears below:
‘These are special Navy topics recently added to the DoD SBIR 04.2 solicitation.  The three topics below need a quick response to assist Operation Iraqi Freedom and the research and development is expected to be accelerated to provide results quickly. 

N04-901 - Technologies to Defeat Improvised Explosive Devices (IED’s) 

N04-902 - Anti-Rocket Propelled Grenade (RPG) Technologies

N04-903 - Anti-Mortar, Anti-Rockets, Anti-Missile Technologies

While the submission requirements generally follow those for the Navy 04.2 topics, there are a couple of significant differences:  Small businesses shall apply first for a three to six-month phase I award of up to $100,000 (with no option) to test the scientific, technical, and commercial merit of a particular concept. If phase I proves successful, the firm may be invited to apply for a phase II award of up to $1,000,000 to further develop the concept. 

The responsibility for the implementation, administration and management of the Navy SBIR program is with the Office of Naval Research (ONR).  For general program and administrative questions related to topics N04-901 to N04-903, please contact the Navy SBIR Program Manager, Vinny Schaper at (703) 696-8528, or Deputy SBIR Program Manager, John Williams at (703) 696-0342.  For general inquiries or problems with the electronic submission, contact the DoD Help Desk at 1-866-724-7457 (8AM to 5PM EST).  

The Navy’s SBIR program is a mission-oriented program that integrates the needs and requirements of the Navy’s Fleet through R&D topics that have dual‑use potential, but primarily address the needs of the Navy.  Information on the Navy SBIR Program can be found on the Navy SBIR website at http://www.onr.navy.mil/sbir.  Additional information pertaining to the Department of the Navy’s mission can be obtained by viewing the website at http://www.navy.mil.’ 
--  NIH Announcement:  Novel Technologies For In Vivo Imaging

On April 19th, the National Institutes of Health (NIH) released a Program Announcement (PA-04-094) regarding Novel Technologies For In Vivo Imaging.  This program announcement (PA) must be read in conjunction with the current Omnibus Solicitation of the National Institutes of Health, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, and Food and Drug Administration for SBIR and STTR Grant Applications (see http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm).  A portion of the stated purpose of the PA appears below:

The National Cancer Institute (NCI), the National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences (NIEHS), the National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases (NIDDK), and the National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke (NINDS) invite applications for the development and delivery of novel in vivo image acquisition or enhancement technologies and methods for biomedical imaging and image-guided interventions and therapy.  This initiative is primarily intended to facilitate the proof-of-feasibility, development, and delivery of novel imaging technologies for early detection, screening, diagnosis, image-guided interventions and treatments of various diseases, and, secondarily, to facilitate limited evaluation studies to show proof-of-concept and functionality.

This PA will utilize the Small Business Innovation Research and Small Business Technology Transfer Mechanisms but will be run in parallel with a NCI program announcement of nearly identical scope PA-04-095 (http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PA-04-095.html) that utilizes the Phased Innovation Award (R21/33) and the R33 mechanisms for exploratory/developmental studies and which is open to a broad range of organizations.

Applications submitted in response to this program announcement will be accepted at the standard application deadline (April 1, August 1, December 1)
Visit http://grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/pa-files/PA-04-094.html for the complete text of this announcement. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

               CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

NATIONAL

6th Annual NIH SBIR/STTR Conference, Bethesda, MD, June 23-24, 2004.  This conference will offer the opportunity to interact one-on-one with NIH Program Directors, Grants Management Specialists, and Review staff.  Contact Ms. Debbie Akwei at 202-889-5064 or ConferenceInquiries@mail.nih.gov or visit http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbirconf2004/index.htm for more information including an agenda and online registration.

National Fall SBIR/STTR Conference, Boise, ID, November 1-4, 2004. 

Program Managers and representatives from all participating agencies will be in attendance to offer insight into how to work with their respective agencies and answer questions.   For more information, visit www.sbirworld.com. 

REGIONAL

How to Win SBIR/STTR Financing, Herndon, VA, May 06, 2004.   

This SBIR/STTR business development seminar will focus on strategic planning, marketing and proposal development, and will offer information regarding how to operate successfully within the SBIR/STTR programs. Contact Robert Brooke at rbrooke@cit.org or  703-689-3080  for more information.

* SBIR/STTR Phase I & Phase II Proposal Preparation Workshops, Tucson, Arizona, May 11-12, 2004.  The first day of this event will cover the basics of the SBIR program and will offer an effective four-step process for developing a competitive Phase I proposal.  The second day will focus on Phase II of the SBIR/STTR programs, and will address commercializing SBIR/STTR technologies and how to prepare the Phase II proposal.  For more information, contact Nancy.Russell@pima.edu. 

SBIR/STTR Conference, Dallas, Texas, May 11, 2004.  This workshop provides the resources to learn how to apply for Federal Grants and the opportunity to meet with Program Managers who administer the grants. 

Speakers will include several Agency Program Managers and business representatives.  For more information, contact: William Adjei  at wadjei@dallaschamber.org or 214-712-1937. 

SBIR/STTR and Prime Contractors -Contract Management Workshop, Denver, CO, May 12th, 2004.  This workshop will include national experts in contract management and will cover Government data/patent rights, Subcontractors under a federal government prime contract, FAR clauses in government contracts, and Business strategy in dealing with the government (including accounting and indirect rate strategy).  For more information to register, contact Jennifer Velvick at jvelvick@techbizsolutions.com or 303-443-4440.

Technology-Company Business Planning, Little Rock, AR, May 12, 13, and 19, 2004.  This is a three-day seminar program for scientists, engineers and other technically-oriented individuals who would like to start or grow a technology-based company.  The program will educate attendees about the business planning process, with emphasis on issues common to science- and technology-based companies.  Participants will learn about business topics that require research and decisions so they better understand the critical factors that can improve their chance for success.  Visit http://asbdc.ualr.edu/tech to register or get program details, or contact mxholley@ualr.edu.

* Business Side of SBIR/STTR Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Flagstaff, Arizona, May 13, 2004.  This workshop will focus on how an SBIR/STTR winner can take maximum advantage of their award in terms of building a viable business, and will include discussions ranging from noncompete clauses in employee agreements to alternative strategies for commercializing SBIR/STTR technologies.  For more information or to register, contact BrianS@azcommerce.com. 
How To Win SBIR Financing(TM), Orlando, Florida, May 14, 2004.  The American Electronic Association (AeA) Florida Council and University of Central Florida (UCF) Office of Research will sponsor this business development workshop.  Major topics include understanding SBIR/STTR; conducting pre application investigations & marketing; planning effective bid strategies pursuing Phase II funding; and more.  For more information, contact: John Davis at SBIR@win-sbir.com or 410-315-8101.

How To Finance Your Company Through Federal Research Dollars: Is SBIR/STTR Funding In Your Wallet? Minneapolis, MN, May 14, 2004.  This workshop offers to help understand the SBIR and STTR programs.  A successful SBIR award winner will be present, and participants can expect to learn which federal agencies fund R&D; learn how to match projects with the federal agencies' R&D areas of interests; learn the rules, who can apply, and how much money is available; and learn the government application and funding process from start to finish.  For more information, contact: Pat Dillon at pdillon@mpi.org.

Federal Budgeting for Small Business: Survival of the Fittest, Minneapolis, MN, May 14, 2004.  This workshop will offer information on how to develop a government cost proposal to help capture allowable costs associated with SBIR/STTR projects. This course is ideal for those who are new to federal budgeting and cost accounting rules and regulations. For more information, contact: Pat Dillon at pdillon@mpi.org.

* SBIR/STTR Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Research Triangle Park, North Carolina, May 18, 2004. This workshop will cover everything from the basics of the program through a simple but effective four-step process for developing a competitive Phase I proposal. Attendees also will have the opportunity to review a real SBIR proposal and discuss its strengths and weaknesses as a group. Visit http://www.sbtdc.org/events/sbir/rd_funding/ for a list of speakers, an agenda, and registration information, or contact sbir@sbtdc.org for additional information. 

Advanced SBIR Conference - Leveraging Government R&D Funding, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, May 20, 2004.  IEtechSOURCE's SBIR Conference will provide four separate tracks. Track 1: Winning SBIR Projects (Phase I & II), Track 2: Advanced Issues of SBIR, Track 3: Important Small Business Topics for SBIR Companies, Track 4: Free Private Consulting.  Workshop sessions will include: Phase II proposal preparation, SBIR Budget Preparation, Federal Agency Presentation, Fundamentals of Preparing a Competitive SBIR Proposal, How to Collaborate (the right way) with an SBIR, SBIR Writing Samples, Licensing and Intellectual Property, Deciding if the SBIR is Right for Your Firm, Phase III SBIR - Venture Capital and Angel Financing, and more.  For more information, contact: Diane Evans at devans@ietechsource.org or (909) 779-6700.
* SBIR/STTR Phase 2 Proposal Preparation Workshop and Cost Proposal Workshop, Los Alamos, New Mexico, May 26-27, 2004.  The first day's workshop will focus on the second Phase of an SBIR or STTR project, and will cover the basics of Phase II, how it differs from agency to agency, a process for developing a Phase II SBIR or STTR proposal, and alternative paths for commercializing an SBIR/STTR technology.  The second day will focus on the area of the SBIR/STTR cost proposal, including critical topics like how to develop an indirect (aka overhead/G&A/F&A) rate for your company, what costs are allowed and unallowed, and how the government expects you to track your expenses (including labor) in an SBIR/STTR project.  For more information or to register, contact clow@lanl.gov.

Winning Grants:  SBIR/STTR Proposal Writing, Little Rock, AR, May 27, 2004.  This program will educate you about what it takes to win Phase I research dollars through the Small Business Innovation Research and Small Business Technology Transfer programs.  Those who should attend this workshop include entrepreneurs who want to succeed in SBIR/STTR, past applicants who want to increase their success rate, researchers whose grant experience does not include SBIR/STTR and grant writers who help others prepare proposals.  Visit http://asbdc.ualr.edu/grants to register or get program details, or contact mxholley@ualr.edu.

* SBIR/STTR Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Fresno, California, June 2, 2004.  This workshop is designed for someone who is new to SBIR/STTR, or for someone who knows about the program but wants advice on how to prepare a competitive Phase I proposal.  For more information or to register, contact achubb@csufresno.edu. 

* SBIR/STTR Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Fullerton, California, June 3, 2004.  This workshop is designed for someone who is new to SBIR/STTR, or for someone who knows about the program but wants advice on how to prepare a competitive Phase I proposal, and will include a session on "what to do after you win" featuring local SBIR/STTR winners.  For more information or to register, contact nitech@gte.net.
Small & Small Disadvantaged Business Conference, Greenbelt, Maryland, June 3, 2004. The NASA Goddard Space Flight Center is hosting this 31st Annual event.  Goddard’s contracting opportunities in the following areas will be discussed: Human Resources, Facilities Management, Information Technology, Engineering Research and Development, Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR), and Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR).  You may register on-line at www.Nlightened.com.  For registration information, contact Ms. Rita Castillo at rita@coneventus.com or 202-249-2375.  For questions regarding the conference, contact Ms. Malores Pridgeon at 301-286-4379 or Malores.V.Pridgeon@nasa.gov.  

Other possible SBIR training opportunities include:

SBIR/STTR Phase I  Proposal Preparation Workshop, Melbourne, Florida, August 20, 2004.  

SBIR/STTR Proposal Preparation Workshop, Los Alamos area, New Mexico, September 1, 2004.  

SBIR/STTR Phase I & Cost Proposal Preparation Workshops, New Brunswick area, New Jersey, September 30-October 1, 2004. 

SBIR/STTR Phase II  Proposal Preparation Workshop, Melbourne, Florida, October 19, 2004. 

SBIR National Conference, Boise, Idaho, November 1-4, 2004. 

SBIR/STTR Phase II  Proposal Preparation Workshop, New Brunswick, New Jersey, December 9, 2004.
* Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc will provide training at these workshops.  Any attendee of one of these workshops is entitled to a free critique of his or her draft SBIR or STTR proposal.  If you have questions, contact Gail or Jim Greenwood at (239) 395-9446 (voice & fax) or g-jgreenwood@att.net, or visit their web site at http://g-jgreenwood.home.att.net.  

If you are sponsoring or are aware of SBIR workshops in your area and would like to post an announcement feel free to contact us.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

              SOLICITATIONS CURRENTLY OPEN

SBIR

Department of Transportation (DOT) 2004 SBIR, due May 3, 2004; http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Regular 2004 SBIR Phase I, due May 25, 2004; http://es.epa.gov/ncer/sbir  

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 3 Special SBIR Phase I, due May 25, 2004; http://es.epa.gov/ncer/sbir  

Department of Education (ED) NIDRR SBIR Grant Application, due June 1, 2004 (Letter of Intent due April 30), http://www.ed.gov/fund/grant/apply/grantapps/2004/84133s-1.html. 

Department of Defense (DoD) 2004.2 SBIR, opens May 3, 2004 (on the web now); http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir/solicitations/sbir042/index.htmNSF
Public Health Service (PHS), National Institutes of Health (NIH)-Grants 2004-2, due August 1, December 1; http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm
STTR 

Public Health Service (PHS), National Institutes of Health (NIH)-Grants 2004-2, due August 1, December 1; http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm
COMING SOON

National Science Foundation (NSF) FY2004 SBIR/STTR, opens May 9, 2004 (on the web now); http://www.eng.nsf.gov/sbir
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) HSARPA, expected early May; http://www.hsarpasbir.com/ 
Department of Agriculture (DOA) FY2005 SBIR, expected June 6, 2004; http://www.csrees.usda.gov/funding/sbir/sbir.html
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                 SBIR/STTR INFO ON THE INTERNET

PARTICIPATING AGENCY SBIR WEB SITES:

Department of Agriculture

      http://www.csrees.usda.gov/funding/sbir/sbir.html 
Department of Commerce

      National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

         http://www.ofa.noaa.gov/~amd/sbirs/sbir.html
      National Institute of Standards and Technology

         http://patapsco.nist.gov/ts_sbir/ 

Department of Defense

      http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir or

      http://www.dodsbir.net  
        Defense Technical Information Center

           http://www.dtic.mil/dtic/sbir/ 

        Air Force

           http://www.afrl.af.mil/sbir/index.htm 

        Army

           http://www.aro.army.mil/arowash/rt/sbir/sbir.htm 

        Chemical and Biological Defense Program (CBD)

        Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA)

           http://www.darpa.mil/sbir/ 

        Defense Threat Reduction Agency (DTRA)

           http://www.dtra.mil/acq/business/acq%5Fsmallbus.html 

        Missile Defense Agency (MDA)

           http://www.winbmdo.com/
        Navy

           http://www.navysbir.com/
        National Imagery and Mapping Agency (NIMA)

   http://www.nga.mil/cda/article2/0,2421,3104_11957_116398,00.html
        Office of the Secretary of Defense (OSD)

        Special Operations Command (SOCOM)

           http://soal.socom.mil/index.cfm?page=sadbu&sb=sbir 

         SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)

           http://dtica.dtic.mil/sbir/index.html 

Department of Education

      http://www.ed.gov/programs/sbir/index.html
Department of Energy

      http://www.science.doe.gov/sbir 

Homeland Security Advanced Research Projects Agency (HSARPA)

      http://www.hsarpasbir.com/  

Department of Transportation

      http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency

      http://es.epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir/ 

National Institutes of Health

      http://grants1.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration

      http://sbir.nasa.gov
National Science Foundation

      http://www.eng.nsf.gov/sbir
Small Business Administration

      http://www.sba.gov/SBIR/ 

NATIONAL RESOURCES (GOVERNMENT/NON-PROFIT)

CRIS (Current Research Information System)

      http://cris.csrees.usda.gov/
CRISP (Computer Retrieval of Information on Scientific Projects)

      http://www.crisp.cit.nih.gov/
Federal Business Opportunities

      http://www.fedbizopps.gov/
Grants.gov

      http://www.grants.gov
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory Economic Development Office

      http://www.pnl.gov/edo/business.stm
SBA Tech-Net

      http://tech-net.sba.gov/ 

State Science and Technology Institute 

      http://www.ssti.org
STATE/REGIONAL SBIR AND SMALL BUSINESS RESOURCES

Arkansas SBDC SBIR/STTR Program

      http://www.asbdc.ualr.edu/sbir/grants/
SBIR Colorado

      http://www.sbircolorado.org/ 

Hawaii SBIR program (HDTC)

      http://www.htdc.org/sbir/ 

Idaho EPSCoR Program

      http://www.webs.uidaho.edu/sbir/
Indiana Industrial Research Liaison Program (IRLP)

      http://www.indiana.edu/~irlp/index.html
Minnesota Project Innovation

      http://www.mpi.org/
MoFAST: Moving Missouri's Innovations to Market

      www.mofast.net
NASA Illinois Commercialization Center (NICC)

      www.nasa-illinois.org 

North Carolina SBTDC SBIR Outreach

      http://www.sbtdc.org/technology/sbirsttr.asp 

Ohio SBIR Program

      http://www.odod.state.oh.us/tech/sbir/ 

Small Business High Technology Institute

      http://www.sbhti.org/
South Dakota SBIR Center

      http://www.sbir.dsu.edu 

Virginia’s Center for Innovative Technology

      http://www.cit.org/
Washington State Fed and State Tech Partnership Program (WaFAST)

      http://wafast.org/index.html
Washington State Small Business Development Center

      http://www.sbdc.wsu.edu 

Wyoming SBIR/STTR Initiative

      http://www.uwyo.edu/sbir/
OTHER RESOURCES AND CONSULTING SERVICES

Berger & Associates

     www.berger-associates.com
Bid Data Line

      http://www.biddataline.com/fed/
Biotechnology Business Consultants, LLC

      http://www.bioconsultants.com
Centurion Technology

      http://www.centuriontechnology.com/
Cohen International, SBIR Consulting

      http://rogercohen.com/sbir
Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

      http://g-jgreenwood.home.att.net 

InKnowVation Online

      http://www.inknowvation.com
Innovation Partnership

      http://www.innovationpartnership.net/
National SBIR Conference Center

      http://sbirworld.com/
PBC SBIR Services

      www.sbirinfo.com
      www.sbirhelpdesk.com
      www.pbcinc.com
Piquero Insights, Inc.

      http://www.piqueroinc.com/
Research Editing

      http://www.researchediting.com 

SBIR Gateway 

      http://www.zyn.com/sbir/ 

SBIR Resource Center

      http://www.win-sbir.com/ 

SciBiz Services

      http://www.scibiz.net/
ScienceWise.com

      http://www.sciencewise.com/.
Small Business Technology Coalition 

      http://www.sbtc.org
Tech BizSolutions, Inc.

      www.sbiraccounting.com  

The SBIR Coach - Fred Patterson

      http://www.SBIRcoach.com 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                  SUBSCRIPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To SUBSCRIBE to the SBIR-Alert mailing list, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the following in the subject line or body of your message (your name is optional):

    subscribe sbir-alert first_name last_name

    example:  subscribe sbir-alert joe smith

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send a blank email to:

leave-sbir-alert@lyris.pnl.gov 

To receive (or cancel) SBIR/STTR notices via FAX, send a request with your name, company, phone and fax number to (509) 372-4370.

You may also subscribe, unsubscribe, and view back-issues of the SBIR Alert by accessing the following Internet web site: 


http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
To access back-issues, connect to the site above, enter your email address (a password is not needed to connect), select 'connect' then 'read messages.'  A keyword search is also available if you wish to search for issues containing a particular subject or topic of interest.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

        HOW TO REACH US

If you have any comments, suggestions, or would like to submit items for the next issue please contact us:

Richard Fowler - richard.fowler@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4332

Gary Spanner - gary.spanner@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4296

